

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] [PFASs](#)
Subject: RE: About stakeholders interested to share information and to follow the universal restriction
Date: 01 October 2020 17:52:40
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Thanks a lot [REDACTED]

Please let me know their feedback and then we can share the FEC contact, if ok.

Kind Regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: 01 October 2020 17:32
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> PFASs <[REDACTED]>
Subject: RE: About stakeholders interested to share information and to follow the universal restriction

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for this information, I will forward your message to the group working on food contact materials.
In this group also some RIVM experts are involved with a lot of knowledge on exposure modeling.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Project manager REACH PFAS restriction

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

RIVM, Centre for Safety of Substances and Products
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands
P.O. Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | www.rivm.nl/en
www.chemischestoffengoedgeregeld.nl

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: donderdag 1 oktober 2020 15:36
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Cc: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> PFASs <[REDACTED]>
Subject: About stakeholders interested to share information and to follow the universal restriction

Dear [REDACTED] and [REDACTED]

In ECHA we have received a request from a stakeholder that can be summarised like this:

FEC (<https://fecassociation.eu/>) are conducting studies on the migration rates from kitchen products to food etc. and would like the opportunity to share their work and seek feedback on the types of (exposure) models that need to be used/developed to properly take this data into account. They are interested to follow the developments in the PFAS group and the restriction work where possible.

We think that it would be better that they use proper channels to share information relevant for the restriction, rather than the PFAS working group, which is not meant for this type of exchange with stakeholders.

I copy in Michael because he is following your work closely.

I know that the call for evidence is closed now.

Would you still have the possibility to accept this information, somehow? How?

Thanks for any feedback on this!

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Risk Management I / D3
European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
<http://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability